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QUESTIONS: 

1. Would you also be able to send me a copy of the bid tabulation from the bid 
that opened March 4, 2022? 

 Answer: A tabulation from last year’s bid is provided on page 3 of this addendum. 

2. When is the latest date & time addenda will be issued after the 1/20 @ 10am 
ET deadline? 

 Answer:  CCWA anticipates issuing the last addendum no later than 10:00 a.m. local 
time on Wednesday, January 25, 2023. 

3. When is the earliest date we can mail our bid to make the 1/31 opening but 
have all addenda acknowledged? 

 Answer:  This is discretionary to the bidders.  Bidders must arrange accordingly to 
have their bid packages delivered prior to bid opening on Tuesday, January 31, 2023 
at 10:00 a.m. local time to our offices, located at 1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, 
GA 30260 – Attention: Procurement.  

4. Mississippi Lime Co. has been the incumbent supplier Hydrated Lime Ca(OH)2 
to the Terry R Hicks WWP. I noticed in the recent bid request no line item for 
Hydrated Lime and just wanted to confirm if this material has been replaced 
or eliminated from your requirements. Can you please confirm? 

 Answer: The Terry R. Hicks WPP just recently went through an upgraded and added 
a liquid lime system. This liquid lime system will take the place of the hydrated lime 
system and we will no longer have a need for Hydrated Lime.  

5. Are you willing to consider bids that guarantee a supply contract, but contain 
language allowing for price changes within the course of the contract period 
at the three, six and/or nine-month point? 

 Answer: The bid will be awarded for a 12-month period with no renewals and 
requires pricing to be firm during this time. Refer to the RFB documents on pricing. 

6. I have tried to look for the bid tabulations from the 2022 Bid #2022-WP-07 on 
bidnet direct however I have not been able to find them. Could you send me a 
copy of these via email? 

 Answer: See answer to question No. 1 above. 
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7. Please confirm if a bid bond is required for price that exceeds $100,00.00 per 
Division 2 Section 1 item 12. 

 Answer: A Bid Bond is not required. 

8. To bid the proper coagulant, we will need to visit the plant and perform some 
jar testing. Could you please send the plant contact info so we can set this 
up?  

 Answer: The plants’ main coagulants are displayed on the bid sheet. These 
coagulants must be bid on for this year's bid cycle. If you have a coagulant that you 
feel can make the plants run more efficient, please contact Coty Mcdaniel at 
coty.mcdaniel@ccwa.us to setup jar testing for next year’s bid cycle.  

 

 

 

 
 
Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  
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